Grace Evangelical Lutheran Church
5800 Canal Boulevard


[bookmark: _GoBack]Grace Evangelical Lutheran Church was first established as a home for a German-speaking congregation at 3835 Iberville Street in Mid-City in 1897. (St. Johns Lutheran church, also with a German history, built a church only a few blocks away in 1924 or 1927.) In 1990 Grace merged with another once-German congregation, Immanuel Evangelical Lutheran Church, which had worshiped at Iberville and North Broad streets since 1918. 
Like its parishioners, the new church moved to the suburbs, to a modern, sunny place of worship. The windows are principally clear glass, filling the worship space with light. Small art glass religious symbols provide color and focus.
This congregation loves music! The Möller organ from Immanuel Evangelical Lutheran Church was installed in the new Canal Boulevard church but was almost totally destroyed by the flooding after Hurricane Katrina. Roy Redmond of Fort Worth, Texas, a longtime friend of historic New Orleans organs, constructed a totally new instrument that incorporated some salvaged pipework.

Not visited.
The Covid-19 epidemic prevented the preparation of a window list.


Former organ of Grace Lutheran Church: The 1952 Wicks organ from the original Grace Evangelical Lutheran Church was donated in 1990 to Prince of Peace Lutheran Church at 9301 Chef Menteur Highway, New Orleans. From 1997 to 2005, however, a dedicated group of volunteers refurbished an aging Wicks organ originally built for Redeemer Lutheran Church on Alvar Street and installed it at Prince of Peace, replacing the transplant organ from Grace Lutheran Church. 

Epilogue: Since 1990, the handsome clapboard Iberville Street home of Grace Evangelical Lutheran Church has served as a series of gourmet restaurants, with church-themed names such as Christians, Resurrection, and Vessel.
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